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DATE: April 26, 2016 
TO: PJM market participants submitting black start cost data to the IMM, 

and MIRA Customer Account Managers (CAMs) for companies with 
black start resources 

FROM: Monitoring Analytics, LLC. 
SUBJECT: Black Start Data Submittal to IMM: MIRA System Now Open  

 

Per Section 17 of Schedule 6A of the PJM OATT, the period for submitting black start data to 
Monitoring Analytics, the Independent Market Monitor (IMM) for PJM, will commence on 
May 1, 2016, and conclude on May 14, 2016. To support the data submittal and confirmation, 
Monitoring Analytics has developed a new Black Start module in the Member Information 
Reporting Application (MIRA) system. 

The Black Start module in the MIRA system is now open for black start cost data submittal. 

Monitoring Analytics staff members are available to provide guidance in using the Black Start 
module by telephone or email, and instructions for using the Black Start module in MIRA can 
be found in:  

http://www.monitoringanalytics.com/tools/docs/MIRA_Black_Start_User_Guide_20160418.p
df 
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